
 

Memorandum 20-024 

TO:  HOMER CITY COUNCIL 

FROM:  MAYOR CASTNER 

DATE:  FEBRUARY 4, 2020 

SUBJECT: RE-APPOINTMENTS TO THE PARKS, ART, RECREATION & CULTURES ADVISORY 

COMMISSION  

Clark Fair,  Ingrid Harrald and Peter Roedl are reappointed to the Parks, Art, Recreation & 

Culture Advisory Commission.  

Clark Fair and Peter Roedl terms will expire The terms expire October 31, 2022. 

Ingrid Harrald’s term will expire October 31, 2023. 

  

Recommendation: Confirm the reappointments of Clark Fair, Ingrid Harrald and Peter Roedl 

to the Parks, Art, Recreation & Culture Advisory Commission.  

 


